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Mission Statement

10 offer our unit holders the best
possible return by expertly diversifying the
Fund's investment portfolio into minimal
risk and high yielding instruments and at

all time to be a good corporate citizen
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM XXVIII)

Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company will be held
on Saturday, October 22, 2019 at 9:00 am at the registered office at G3, Ground Floor, BRR Tower, Hassan Ali
Street Off I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1- To confirm the Minutes of the 27th Annual General Meeting.

2- To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June
30, 2019 together with Directors and Auditors Reports thereon.

3- To appoint the Auditors and fix their remuneration.

4- Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

October 1, 2019 Talal Ismail Pasha

Karachi Company Secretary

Notes:

1. BOOK CLOSURE
The share transfer books of 786 Investments Ltd will remain closed from October 16, 2019 to October
22,2019 (both days inclusive). The transfers received in order by our share registrar, FD Registrar Services
(SMC-Pvt) Ltd situated at 17th floor, Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi by the close
of business on October 16, 2019 will be considered in time to attend and vote at the meeting.

2. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY
A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
member, as a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxies in order to be effective must be
received at the registered office or share registrar of the Company not less than forty-eight (48) hours
before the meeting.

3. CDC ACCOUNT HOLDERS
Any individual beneficial owner of CDC entitled to attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting must
bring the CNIC or Passport along with his’her CDC account number to prove his/her identity and in case
of Proxy, must enclose an attested copy of the CNIC or Passport. The representatives of Corporate members
should bring the Board of Directors or Trustees resolution or power of attorney with specimen signature
of the nominee at the time of the meeting. The CDC account holders will further have to follow the
guidelines as laid down in Circular no. 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the SECP.

4. REQUEST FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

In pursuance to Companies Act, 2017 and Circular no. 10 of 2014 dated May 21, 2014 issued by SECP,
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if the Company receives request from members holding in aggregate ten (10%) or more shareholding
residing at geographical location, to participate in the meeting through video conference at least seven
(7) days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that city
subject to availability of such facility in that city. The Company will intimate members regarding venue
of video conference facility at least five (5) days before the meeting along with complete information
necessary to enable them to access such facility. In order to avail this facility, please submit the following
information at the registered office of the Company at least seven (7) days before the date of meeting.

I/We, of being a member of 786 Investments

Ltd, holder of Ordinary Share(s) as per Register Folio no/CDC Account no.

hereby opt for video conference facility at

Signature of member

CIRCULATION OF ANNUAL REPORTS THROUGH CD/DVD/USD

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its notification SRO 470(1)/2016 dated May
31, 2016, had allowed transmission of annual report including annual audited accounts, notice of general
meetings and other information contained therein of the Company through CD or DVD or USB instead
of transmitting the same in hard copies. The members who wish to receive hard copy of the aforesaid
documents may send to the Company's Secretary/Share Registrar, the standard request form and the
Company will supply hard copies of the aforesaid document to the member on demand, free of cost, with
in one week of such demand. The members who intend to receive the annual reports including the notice
of meeting through e-mail are requested to provide their written consent on the standard request form
annex to the annual audited report and also available on the Company website: www.786investments.com

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Shareholders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividend or bonus share or did not collect their
physical shares, are advised to contact our Share Registrar F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd to
collect enquire about their unclaimed dividend or pending shares, if any.

Please note that in compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act 2017, after having completed the
stipulated procedure, all dividends unclaimed for a period of three years from the date due and payable
shall be deposited to the credit of the Federal Government and in case of shares, shall be delivered to the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

@
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Rupees In Million
Authorized Capital 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
Paid-Up Capital 149.74 149.74 149.74 149.74 149.74 149.74
Shareholders' Equity 200.38 245.45 270.89 210.53 237.40 203.33
Total Assets 219.07 264.07 287.20 231.65 254.63 213.84
Short-Term Investment in Securities 10.07 8.63 7.65 2.43 4.29 10.38
Income From Investments (1.35) 0.04 - - 0.50 0.55
Management Fee 12.02 11.50 10.01 14.07 14.91 11.73
Other Income 3.74 0.56 0.67 1.56 0.26 1.44
Impairment Loss on Investment - (0.15) (0.57) (1.73) (0.89) (1.56)
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation (39.96) (24.84) 64.81 (24.86) 33.52 26.32
Taxation 3.25 1.58 9.66 0.16 0.16 0.14
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation (43.21) (26.42) 55.14 (25.02) 33.36 26.18
Book Value Per Share 13.38 16.39 18.09 14.06 15.86 13.58
Earnings Per Share (2.89) (1.76) 3.68 (1.67) 2.23 1.75
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

During the year, all Directors of 786 Investments Ltd performed their due role with professionalism and determination

to support management in turning around the company. I wish to record my appreciation to the Board Members.

The Company has updated its two funds trust deeds and constitutive documents keeping it at competitive level
of market and also changed the name of "Dawood Income Fund" to "786 Smart Fund" along with change in
category from conventional Income fund to Islamic Income Fund and also changed the name of "Dawood Islamic
Fund" to "786 Rising Star Fund". During the year PSX issued a notice stating that the name of 786 Investments
Ltd shall be shifted to the "Normal Counter" of the Exchange and trading in its shares shall be restored with effect
from Monday, September 3, 2018.

The Company is revisiting its strategy and analyzing the situation of economy and the resources available with

company in order to turn around the company and reduce equity burning.

On behalf of the Company, I would like to express my gratitude to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan, the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued support and cooperation

and all other stakeholders who are contributing in our success.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson

Date: September 23,2019
Karachi
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors of 786 Investments Limited. ("786" or the "Company") is pleased to present the annual
report and the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Principle Business:

786 Investments Ltd is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan. The Company is registered as NBFC
under the NBFC Rules, 2003. The Company has obtained the license to carry out Asset Management Services
and in process of obtaining license of Investment Advisory Services and under the NBFC Rules, 2003 and NBFC
Regulation, 2008.

Company Performance Review:

June 30,2019 June 30, 2018
............. Rupees...........

Management Fees 12,017,853 11,501,109
Other Operating Income 3,743,568 556,787
Gross Revenue 2,939,351 11,946,362
Other operating charges -
Administration and Operating Expenses (31,962,858) (32,457,415)
Financial Charges (5,220) (1,749)
Total Expenses (31,968,078) (32,459,164)
Share of Associates' Profit/(Loss) (10,928,383) (4,375,858)
Impairment Loss on Investments - (154,233)
(Loss)/Profit Before Taxation (39,957,110) (24,888,658)
(Loss)/Profit After Taxation (43,207,504) (26,465,600)

The Company recorded a Loss of PKR (43.20) million (PKR (26.46) million FY18) during the period ended June
30, 2019. The Company Income which mainly comprised of Management Fees increased by PKR 0.52 million
representing 4.5% increase in Management Fees. Administrative and operating expenses decreased by PKR 0.49
million representing 1.5% decrease in administrative and operating expenses. Further Share of Associates' loss
was PKR (10.92) million (PKR (4.37) million FY'18) due to investments in units having equity exposure.

The earnings per share (EPS) of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2019 was PKR (2.89) as compared
to PKR (1.77) per share as on June 30, 2018.

The Board of Directors of the Company has a responsibility to ensure that internal financial controls system of
the company is adequate and is operating effectively.

The Company focused is to grow Asset Under Management (AUM). The Company is maintaining three open end
funds having cumulative AUM of PKR 655 million. During the year the AUM, decreased by 4.24%. The Company
is also focusing to increase its market share through use of technology.

Future Plans:

The Company is revisiting its strategy and analyzing the situation of economy and the resources available with
company in order to turn around the company and reduce equity burning. The Company has updated its two funds
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trust deeds and constitutive documents keeping it at competitive level of market and also changed the name of
"Dawood Income Fund" to "786 Smart Fund" along with change in category from conventional Income fund to
Islamic Income Fund and also changed the name of "Dawood Islamic Fund" to "786 Rising Star Fund". The Board
of Directors decided to merge 786 Rising Star Fund (formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) and First Dawood Mutual
Fund with and into 786 Smart Fund (formerly Dawood Income Fund) subject to consent of Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC), the Trustee of 786 Rising Star Fund and First Dawood Mutual Fund and
MCB Financial Services Ltd (MCBFSL), the Trustee of 786 Smart Fund, unit holders approvals of all three funds
and SECP approval.

Economic Review:

Pakistan's economy slowed down sharply in the current fiscal year, hitting a nine-year low at 3.3 per cent and
missing the 6.2 per cent target by a wide margin. The fiscal year 2018-19 witnessed a muted growth of 3.29 percent
against the ambitious target of 6.2 percent. The target was based upon sectoral growth projections for agriculture,
industry, and services at 3.8 percent, 7.6 percent and 6.5 percent respectively. The actual sectoral growth turned
out to be 0.85 percent for agriculture, 1.4 percent for industry and 4.7 percent for services. FY19's started with
challenges of decline in imports by 7.3%, decline in exports by 2.2% this helped in reducing the trade deficit by
31.7% during FY 19. Major crops witnessed negative growth as production of cotton, rice and sugarcane declined
by 17.5%, 3.3% and 19.4% respectively. The crops showing positive growth include wheat and maize which grew
at the rate of .05% and 6.9% respectively. Meanwhile, industrial growth came in at 1.4% and service sector posted
4.71% growth. CPI inflation comes out to be 7.3%. The increase in CPI inflation is being majorly attributed
because of food and beverages prices. Pakistan's fiscal deficit as % of GDP estimated to be 5%. During the period
State Bank of Pakistan announced 6 monetary policies and continuous increased was witnessed during the year
which starts from 7% and ended at 12.25%. The broader reasons of increased in discount rate were (i) higher
recent month on month headline and core inflation outturns (ii) recent exchange rate depreciation (iii) an elevated
fiscal deficit and its increased monetization, and (iv) potential adjustment in utility tariffs.

Money Market Review:

During FY 19 headline inflation rose considerably to 8.9% as compared to 5.2% in FY'18 due to higher government
borrowing from SBP, lagged impact of exchange rate depreciations, hike in domestic fuel prices, and rising food
prices. SBP expects to rise in the near term due to the one-off impact of adjustment in utilities prices and other
measures in the FY2020 budget. Taking these factors into consideration, the SBP expects average inflation of 11%
- 12% in FY20, higher than previously projected.

The SBP held twenty six Treasury bill auctions during FY19. The cumulative participation was witnessed at
PKR23,343bn against the pre-announced auction target of PKR 20,300bn while the SBP accepted an amount of
PKR18,339bn during the review period. That being said, participation in 03 months tenor represented 99.98%
of the total accepted amount while the 6months were 0.02% and 12months paper were negligible % of the total
accepted amount.

Furthermore, during the period SBP conducted twelve Pakistan Investment Bond (PIB) auctions. The cumulative
participation were PKR 2,089bn against the target of PKR800bn and total accepted amount was PKR789bn with
last cut-off yields of 13.70% , 13.80% and 13.70% for 3, 5 and 10 years respectively. Further during the period
under review SBP conducted seven Floating Rate Bonds (FRB) auction based on spread over 6 months weighted
average cut-off T.Bills plus 75 basis points (last cut-off). The cumulative participation witnessed were PKR 706bn
while the SBP accepted PKR290bn.

The SBP did not conducted any GOP Ijarah Sukuk auction during the period.
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Stock Market Review:

During the financial year 2018-19, the Pakistan Stock Market 100 Index underperformed by 19.11%. During the
period under review, the market remained volatile, it reached the peak of 43,556 points on July 30 2018, then
continued to go down, reaching its lowest level point of 33,167 on May 17 2019. The fiscal year 2019 started well
with significant positive economic indicators, notably, a promising GDP growth, improved country perception,
recognition of SMEs as the prime mover of country's economy and the continuity of the inflow of remittances
by the Overseas Pakistanis. At the start of new calendar year 2019, the market gained momentum but during the
close of financial years index closed at 33,902 points whereas market capitalization was PKR 6.88 trillion. The
foreign investors offloaded securities worth PKR 43.61 billion during July 2018 - June 2019, which was absorbed
by domestic individual investors, companies and insurance companies.

Future Outlook

Pakistan's economy received multiple jolts during the fiscal year 2019 and almost all economic indicators worsened.
The economy is faced with new and bigger challenges in fiscal year 2020. The economy took off with Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) being declared at a decade high level of 5.5% in fiscal 2018. The provisional growth
rate for FY 2019 is estimated at 3.29%. However, government budgeted GDP for FY20 is estimated to be 2.4%.
Overall import was slightly increased on YoY bases, however total export grew by 19%. Pakistan's trade balance
recorded a deficit of § 2.6 billion in June 2019.

The water and energy crisis may further hamper economic growth in fiscal year 2020. As per international
organizations, Pakistan is likely to face a major water crisis by 2025. The crisis may slow down agriculture growth.

Given the bleak economic scenario, where the country's foreign currency reserves have dropped to a critical level
of less than two months import cover at $7.3 billion on June 27, 2019. We expect more currency devaluation in
FY20 and hike in key interest rate by December 2019.

Asset Management Industry Overview

The Company's Asset Under Management (AUM) as at June 30, 2019 was 655 million which was decreased by
4.24% as compared to June 30, 2018 (PKR 684 billion).

AUMs of the mutual fund industry reached at PKR 536 billion showing decrease by 8.55% in comparison with
June 30, 2018 (PKR 586 billion).

AUMs of Shariah Compliant funds has been decreased by 11.38%, however, Conventional funds AUMs has also
been decreased by 6.70%. Only market funds positively contributed in AUMs.

Corporate Social Responsibility and Impact on Environment

During the year, 786 Investments Ltd managed CSR activities and share the happiness of Eid-ul-Fitr among the
children living in orphanage home and promoted promote community values and awareness on education of girls.
The Company's business has no adverse impact on the environment and with the increased use of technology, the
Company shall reduce the use of paper.

Principle Risk & Uncertainties

The Asset Management industry size shrink during the year due to deep decline in capital market performance.
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Further increase in discount rate during the year also played crucial role in shrinking size of the Industry.

The Company managed open ended funds, invested in the capital markets which are influenced by the macroeconomic,
and political factors which may impact the Company's performance. Increase political turmoil in the country will
remains a risk because of this, Foreign and local investor may take out from the market resulting down prices and
return. Currency devaluation may also impact the performance of the capital market and hence the profitability
of the Company.

The Company's risk management policies and procedures ensure that risks are effectively identified, evaluated,
monitored and managed. Risk management is a dynamic function and management must continuously monitor
its internal risk procedures and practices in order to reduce earnings variability.
Board Evaluation
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2017 require evaluation of the Board of Directors
as a whole and its committees. In this regard, a comprehensive range of self evaluation survey were conducted
in the Company with respect to the performance of its Board of Directors and Board Committee. Feedback from
all the Board members was solicited on areas of strategic clarity & beliefs, direction of business plan and functional
adequacy ofits role.
Corporate Governance and Financial Reporting Framework
The Directors are pleased to state as follows:

e The financial statements, prepared by the company, present its state of affairs fairly, the result of its

operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

® Proper books of account have been maintained by the company.

® Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

e International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation
of financial statements and any departures there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

® The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
with ongoing efforts to improve it further.

® There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

® There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance except as disclosed
in the statement of compliance annexed with these financial statements.

® There has been no trading during the year in the units of the Fund carried out by the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary and their spouses and their minor children except as disclosed
in the relevant notes to the financial statement.

e There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding.
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® During the year one of the Director has completed Directors Training Program, rest of the Directors will
attend Director Training Program or take exemption from the Commission.

® During the year election was held and Ahmad Salman Munir was elected by the shareholder, rest of the
six directors was re-elected in election of directors.

Board of Directors Meetings

During the year, five meetings were held. The attendance of each Director is as follows:

Names No of Meetings held | No of Meetings attended [Leave granted
Ms. Shafgat Sultana 5 5 -
Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood 5 5 -
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah 5 4 [**
Mr. Muhammad Izqar Khan 1 - 1**
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 5 5 -
Syed Farhan Abbas 5 5 -
Syed Shabahat Hussain 5 4 -
Ahmed Salman Munir* 3 3 -
*SECP approved the appointment of Ahmed Salman Munir on September 19, 2018.
**Leave of absence was granted.
Audit Committee Meeting
During the year, four meetings were held. The attendance of each member is as follows:
Names No of Meetings held |No of Meetings attended | Leave granted
Syed Shabahat Hussain* 4 3 1
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 4 4 -
Syed Farhan Abbas 4 4 -

The Board re-constitute the Audit committee on September 17, 2018

*Syed Shabahat Hussain joined Audit committee in replacement of Charmaine Hidayatullah.

**Leave of absence was granted.
Auditors
The present Auditor, Haroon Zakaria & Co. Chartered Accountants retire and being eligible, have offered themselves
for re-appointment. The Board Audit Committee have recommended their re-appointment as statutory auditors
for the year ending June 30, 2020 and the Board have endorsed the communication.

Auditors' Report

The Auditors have given their opinion on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30,
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2019, wherein they have given emphasis on certain matters
e Qur response to note 1.3 to the financial statements is that the management has put renewal of Investment
advisory license application to the commission but due to shortfall in equity requirement said license is
on hold till the equity requirement for Investment advisory license is met. However, Company has received
renewed license for carrying Asset Management Services from the Commission. Management is considering
different strategies to meet the equity requirement.
® Qur response to note 12.1 to the financial statements is that the company has made disposal of equity
securities during the year, but due to market volatility Company obtained permission from SECP to
dispose of remaining shares by December 2019.
Statement of Ethics and Business Practices
The Board of Directors of Company has adopted a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices. All employees
are informed of this statement and are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and
regulations.

Dividend

Based on the above, the Board of Directors of the Company has decided not to distribute any dividend to the
shareholders for the year.

Credit Rating

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of "AM3", to the
Company.

Trading in shares of the Company

During the year no transaction in shares were carried out by the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer & Company Secretary and their spouses of minor children.

Transaction with Connected Persons/Related Parties

Transactions between the Fund and its connected persons as disclosed in notes to the financial statements are
carried out on an arm's length basis.

Pattern of Share Holding as on June 30, 2019

The pattern of shareholding holding as on June 30, 2019 is annexed to these financial statements.
Key Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights are summarized and annexed to these financial statements.

Staff Retirement Benefits

786 operates a provident fund scheme for all permanent employees' details are included in these financial statements.
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Events after the Balance Sheet Date

There was no subsequent event after the Balance sheet date.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors of the Management Company is thankful to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued support and cooperation.

The Directors also appreciate the efforts put in by the employees of the Company for their commitment and
dedication and shareholders for their confidence in the Company.

Shafqat Sultana
Director Chairperson

September 23 , 2019

Karachi.
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 786 INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of 786 Investments Limited for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with

the requirement of regulation 40 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of
the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects
the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report
if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review

of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors'
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and

risks.

The Regulation require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements
of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the Related party transaction
by the board of directors upon recommendations of the Audit committee. We have not carried
out procedures to assess and determine the company’s process for identification of the related
party and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or

not.

Room No. M1-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza, Plot No. 5-CL-10,
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Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
'Statement of Compliance' does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all

material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirements of the

Regulations as reflected in the note reference where it is stated in the Statement of

Compliance:
Note e
Reference Description

4 We draw attention to note 12.1 to the financial statements which provide
details regarding the equity portfolio maintained by the Company for which
SECP has required the company to submit time bound action plan for the
disposal of such equity portfolio so as to meet the requirements of NBFC
regulations. The company has submitted its plan mentioning the disposal
will occur by December 31, 2019.

10 Chief Financial Officer of the Company also holds the office of the

Company Secretary. However, the Company is in process of seeking relief
from SECP in respect of prohibition on simultaneous holding of both
positions.

A ' 8G
aroon Zakaria & Company Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Date: 2 3 SEP 2019

22




INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOURV

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR
THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018.

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Regulation in the following manner:

1.

The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:
a) Male: 04
b) Female: 03

The Composition of board is as follows:

Category Names Designation

Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah | Director
Syed Shabahat Hussain Director

Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director

Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer
Non-Executive Director Syed Farhan Abbas Director
Mr. Tahir Mehmood Director

The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than five listed companies,
including 786 Investments Ltd (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

The Management Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a Vision/Mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
the board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman. The Board has complied with the requirement
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah, Independent Director attended the directors' training program during the year.
The Company ensure that at least half of the Board of Directors comply the requirement of Director Training
Program by June 30, 2020 as per new Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2019.

23)
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The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit, including their
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirement of the
Regulations. The Chief financial Officer and the company secretary is the same person and the management
decided to seek relaxation for segregation of the position for one year.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
of the Board.

The Board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

Category Names Committees Designation
Independent Directors Syed Shabahat Hussain | Audit Chairman Audit
Non-Executive Director Syed Farhan Abbas Committee Committee
Non-Executive Director Mr. Tahir Mehmood Member
Member
Independent Directors Ms. Shafgat Sultana Human Chairperson
Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood | Resource & | HR&RC
Non-Executive Director Mr. Tahir Mehmood Remuneration | Member
Committee Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have committee have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

Audit Committee : 04 meeting were held during the FY 2018-2019
HR & Remuneration Committee: 01 meeting were held during the FY 2018-2019

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that
they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountant (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulation or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulation have been complied with.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 786 INVESTMENTS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of 786 Investments Limited which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2019, and the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of
the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2019 and of the loss, other comprehensive
loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter(s)
(i) We draw attention to mote 1.3 to the financial statements explaining Shortfall in

Minimum equity requirement for the purpose of renewal of Investment Advisory
License.

(ii) We further draw attention to note 12.1 to the financial statements which provide details
regarding the equity portfolio maintained by the Company for which SECP has required
the company to submit time bound action plan for the disposal of such equity portfolio
so as to meet the requirements of NBFC regulations. The company has submitted its plan
mentioning the disposal will occur by December 31, 2019.

Room No. M1-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza, Plot No. 5-CL-10,
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Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matter(s):

As referred in note 8 and 32 to the financial
statements, 786 Investments Limited is the
Fund Manager of First Dawood Mutual
Fund, 786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly
Dawood Islamic Fund) and Dawood Income
Fund.

With the above related parties transactions
are undertaken in the normal course of
business, the fee charged mechanism
adopted which involves the determination of
profit margins to be included in the
management fee on a daily basis, may
potentially impact the operating results of
the Company in a significant manner.

Further, As referred in note 32 Disposal of
Shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited
and Al Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited to the
Chief Executive of the Company

[.VS‘. Key audit matter(s) How rhe. matter was addressed in
0. our audit
1) First time adoption IFRS 9 — Financial
Instruments
As referred to in note 4.1.2 1o the financial | 1) We obtained necessary information
statements, the Company ha adopted IFRS 9 from management for completeness of
with effect from 01 July, 2018. disclosures and evaluate the
appropriateness of such information by
cross checking it with relevant audit
evidences.
We have considered the first time |2) Evaluating the treatment of Equity
application of IFRS 9 requirements as a key instruments classified as At fair value -
audit matter due to significance of the through Pther Comprehensive income
change in accounting methodology and in accordance with the requirements of
involvement of estimates and judgments in IFRS 9
this regard.
2) Transactions with the related parties

Our key audit procedures with respect to
related party sales transactions with First
Dawood Mutual Fund included:

1) Examination of the service agreement
which sets out the terms and conditions
of such transactions and also fee
mechanism to be followed for the same

2) Obtaining confirmation from FDMF for
transactions and balance, approval of the
said agreement and pricing policies by
the Board of Directors of the respective
Funds and compliance with the relevant
requirements of the companies Act 2017
and Code of Corporate Governance with
respect to such related  party
transactions.
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Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in
our audit

We have Considered these to be a key audit

matters due to their materiality, nature and
significance in terms of judgments involved.

3) We also evaluated the appropriateness
of the disclosures of such related party
transactions in accordance with the
requirements of the applicable financial
reporting standards. In doing so, we
considered the adequacy and relevance
of the information disclosedin the
financial statements to comply with the
requirements of “IAS 24 — Related Party
Disclosure.

4) Obtained Board approval, Approval
from SECP and bank receipts in respect
of Disposal of shares of Dawood Family
Takaful Limited and Al Baraka Bank
Pakistan Limited

3)

Valuation of Investments

The value of investment comprising long
and short term is Rs. 191.55 Million as at
June 30, 2019 (2018: Rs. 236.47 Million)
held by the company at the year end is
considered to be a key audit matter due to
significance of amount and use of judgement
in assessing impairment.

Refer to note 4.6 and 4.7 for the accounting

policy on investments and details of the
investments are disclosed in note 8 and 12.

Test of detail are performed on investments
held by the company including inspecting
source documents and evaluating quoted
market rates and fair values where
applicable.

Further valuation of investment has been

substantiated in accordance with appropriate
and relevant accounting standards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The Other Information comprises the
information included in the Company’s Annual Report does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

27)
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and. in doing so. consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this Other Tnformation. we are required 1o report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act. 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance.
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate. they could
reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan. we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, lorgery. intentional omissions.

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

29)



. REANDA

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss ,the statement of other
comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company’s business: and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance. 1980.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Farhan Ahmed Memon.

2 % ”—5‘9“ 14 7-:-—'?“-*'1’. /g) . .
Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company Place: Karachi

Chartered Accountants Dated: 2 3 SEP 2019
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2019
2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property and Equipment 6 5,569,923 8,620,715
Intangible Asset 7 1,246,590 -
Long-Term Investments 8 181,475,932 227,845,347
Long-Term Advances 9 - 668,352
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 10 1,036,300 36,300
Deferred Tax Asset 11 - -
189,328,745 237,170,714
Current Assets
Short-Term Investments 12 10,071,630 8,625,160
Loans and Advances 13 39,667 524,350
Prepayments and Other Receivable 14 7,401,153 7,339,646
Trade Receivable 15 2,487,149 2,404,804
Accrued Markup 16 153,119 24,999
Taxation - Net 17 5,046,837 4,654,124
Cash and Bank Balance 18 4,539,920 3,313,649
29,739,475 26,886,732
Total Assets 219,068,220 264,057,446
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authorized Capital
20,000,000 (2018: 20,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 Each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
14,973,750 (2018: 14,973,750) Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 Each 19 149,737,500 149,737,500
General Reserves 33,630,264 33,630,264
Unrealized (Loss)/Gain on Revaluation of Investments
- At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (13,777) 5,075,025
Share of Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement of Investments in Associates 210,748 70,843
Unappropriated Profit 16,819,862 56,933,541
200,384,597 245,447,173
Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 20 17,684,881 17,611,531
Unclaimed Dividend 21 998,742 998,742
18,683,623 18,610,273
Contingencies and Commitments 22
Total Equities and Liabilities 219,068,220 264,057,446

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director

@

Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
Income
Remuneration from Funds Under Management 23 12,017,853 11,501,109
Capital (Loss)/Gain on Sale Of Investment (1,349,926) 42,699
Loss on Redemption Of Units Of Associates' Investment (11,472,144) -
Impairment against Investments - (154,233)
(804,217) 11,389,575
Expenses
Administrative and Operating Expenses 24 (31,962,858) (32,457,415)
Financial Charges 25 (5,220) (1,749)
(31,968,078) (32,459,164)
Operating Loss (32,772,295) (21,069,589)
Other Operating Income 26 3,743,568 556,787
Share of Associates' Loss 27 (10,928,383) (4,375,856)
Loss Before Taxation (39,957,110) (24,888,658)
Taxation 28 (3,250,394) (1,576,942)
Net Loss for the Year (43,207,504) (26,465,600)
Loss Per Share - Basic And Diluted 29 (2.89) (1.77)
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees

Net Loss for the Year (43,207,504) (26,465,600)

Other Comprehensive (Loss)/Income
(Loss)/Gain on Revaluation of Investments - At Fair
Value - Through Other Comprehensive Income (1,994,977) 976,882
Share of Unrealized Gain From Associates' on

Remeasurement of Investments 139,905 49,440

Total Comprehensive Loss for the Year (45,062,576) (25,439,278)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss Before Taxation (39,957,110)  (24,888,658)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on Property and Equipment 2,340,363 1,624,388
Amortization 138,510 -
Impairment Against Long-Term Investments - 154,233
Financial Charges 5,220 1,749
Gain on Disposal of Property and Equipment (702,795) (12,416)
Mark Up Earned on Saving Account (352,923) (544,371)
Capital Loss/(Gain) on Sale of Investment 1,349,926 (42,699)
Loss on Redemption of Units of Associates' Investment 11,472,144 -
Share of Loss from Associates' 10,928,383 4,375,856
25,178,828 5,556,740
Operating Cash Flows Before Working Capital Changes (14,778,282) (19,331,918)
(Increase)/Decrease In Current Assets
Loans and Advances 484,683 (524,350)
Trade Receivable (82,345) 1,043,788
Prepayments and Other Receivables (61,507) 240,898
340,831 760,336
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 73,350 2,306,712
(14,364,101)  (16,264,870)
Income Taxes Paid - Net (3,643,107)  (1,304,617)
Financial Charges Paid (5,220) (1,749)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (18,012,428) (17,571,236)
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments - Net 19,317,420 15,000,000
Long-Term Advances - 166,148
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments (1,000,000) -
Proceeds From Disposal of Tfcs - 42,699
Proceeds From Disposal of Property & Equipment 2,508,200 50,000
Receipt of Mark Up on Savings Account 224,803 597,306
Capital Expenditure Incurred (1,811,724) (7,306,934)
Net Cash Generated From Investing Activities 19,238,699 8,549,219
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,226,271 (9,022,017)
Cash and Cash Equivalents At Beginning of the Year 3,313,649 12,335,666
Cash and Cash Equivalents At End of the Year 35 4,539,920 3,313,649
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Balance as at July 1, 2017 36.2
Loss for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Gain on Revaluation of Investments - At fair Value -
Through Other Comprehensive Income
Share of Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement of
Associates' Investments 36.1
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Year
Balance as at June 30, 2018

Loss for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Loss on Revaluation of Investments - At fair Value -
Through Other Comprehensive Income
Transfer to Equity on Account of Disposal of Investment -
At Fair Value - Through Other Comprehensive Income
Share of Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement of
Associates' Investments
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Year

Balance as at June 30,2019

Share Capital - Reserves
Capital Revenue
Unrealized
Gain/(Loss) on Share of
ISSfled, Measurement of Unre.allzed ‘ Total Equity
Subscribed and General Investments - At Gain on Unappropriated Subtotal
Paid-Up Reserve Fair Value - Remeasurement of Profit
Capital Through Other Associates'
Comprehensi I 1
Income
-------------------------------------------- RUPEES = - - - = - o m oo e e e

149,737,500 33,630,264 4,098,143 21,403 83,399,141 121,148,951 270,886,451
- - - - (26,465,600) (26,465,600) (26,465,600)
- - 976,882 - - 976,882 976,882
- - - 49,440 - 49,440 49,440
- - 976,882 49,440 (26,465,600) (25,439,278) (25,439,278)

149,737,500 33,630,264 5,075,025 70,843 56,933,541 95,709,673 245,447,173
- - - - (43,207,504) (43,207,504) (43,207,504)
- - (1,994,977) - - (1,994,977) (1,994,977)
- - (3,093,825) - 3,093,825 - -
- - - 139,905 - 139,905 139,905
- - (5,088,802) 139,905 (40,113,679) (45,062,576) (45,062,576)

149,737,500 33,630,264 (13,777 210,748 16,819,862 50,647,097 200,384,597

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

786 Investments Limited, the Company was incorporated on September 18, 1990 as a public limited Company in Pakistan, with its registered office at
G3,Ground Floor BRR Tower, Hassan Ali Street, Off I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi 74000. The Company is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
The Company has changed its name to 786 Investments Limited from Dawood Capital Management Limited with effect from 20 January, 2017 after
completing regulatory formalities.

The Company is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company under the Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003
(the NBFC Rules). The Company has obtained the licenses to carry out investment advisory services and asset management services under the NBFC Rules
and the Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

The Company has floated the following open end funds;

- Dawood Income Fund
- 786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
- First Dawood Mutual Fund

During the year the company has successfully renewed his license to carry out "Asset Management Service" dated May 28, 2019 under Rule 5 of the Non
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 amended through S.R.O 1131(1) 2007, S.R.O 271(1) 2010, S.R.O 570(1)/2012
and S.R.O 1002(1)/2015 respectively.

In accordance with Regulation 4 of part I of Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 an NBFC licensed by the Commission
to undertake Asset Management Services and Investment Advisory Services is required to maintain equity amounting to Rs. 230 Million. As at the year
end the Company’s equity amounted to Rs. 200.38 (2017: Rs. 245.45) Million due to which license relating to Investment Advisory Services has not been
renenwed. The Company's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019 are being prepared on a going concern basis as the management has
complied with the minimum equity requirement in respect of Asset Management Services and submmitted the renewal fees relating to Investment Advisory
services which in the opinion of the Company will be renewed. Asset Management services License is renewed sucessfully dated May 28, 2019 under
Rule 5 of the Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 amended through S.R.O 1131(1) 2007, S.R.O 271(1) 2010,
S.R.0 570(1)/2012 and S.R.O 1002(1)/2015 respectively.

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENT THAT AFFECTED THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

(i) Long term investment of the company decreased by 20.86% approximately, mainly owing to disposal of shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited
and Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited.

(ii) The Company has incurred loss in percentage of 149.36% on its share of associates' due to adverse Stock Market Performance.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

St t of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and
reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the international Accounting Standard Boards (IASB) as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017.

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

- The Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (The NBFC Rules), and the Non Banking Finance Companies and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (The NBFC Regulations); and

- Directives issued by the SECP

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations and by the SECP differ with the
requirements of IFRS the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations and SECP have
been followed.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments which are measured at fair value.
These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

36/
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New or Amendments/interpretations to existing standards, interpretation and forth coming requirements:

There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 01 July, 2018 other than those disclosed in
note 4.1 are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the company's financial statements and are therefore not stated in these
financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective:

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations
thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July, 2019:

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17 ‘Leases’,
IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC - 15 ‘Operating Leases - Incentives” and SIC - 27 ‘Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single, on - balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes
aright - of - use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. There are
recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low - value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue
to classify leases as finance or operating leases. The management is in the process of analyzing the potential impacts on adoption of this standard.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January, 2019) clarifies the accounting for income
tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the
measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019). For a debt instrument to be eligible for measurement at amortized cost or FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its contractual cash flows to meet the
SPPI criterion - i.e. the cash flows are 'solely payments of principal and interest'. Some prepayment options could result in the party that triggers the early
termination receiving compensation from the other party (negative compensation). The amendment allows that financial assets containing prepayment
features with negative compensation can be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the
other relevant requirements of IFRS 9. The application of amendment is not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements.

Amendment to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares or with loans for which
repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future (referred to as Long Term Interests or 'LTI'). The amendment and accompanying example state that
LTI are in the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The amendments are not likely
to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits'- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial assumptions
to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on
any settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments is not likely to have an impact on
the Company's financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Definition of a Business (effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to resolve the difficulties that arise when
an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of
activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs.
The amendments include an election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and therefore would not have an
impact on past financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to understand and
are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards. In addition, the TASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality
judgments when preparing their general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS Standards.

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which
is applicable immediately contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual Framework primarily serves as a tool for
the TASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS Interpretations Committee in interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of individual
IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the usual due process — this means that the overall impact on standard setting
may take some time to crystallize. The companies may use the Framework as a reference for selecting their accounting policies in the absence of specific
IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of 1 January 2020, unless the
new guidance contains specific scope outs.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to following approved accounting standards:
- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases
its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation when it

obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

- IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified
as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the distributable profits.

- IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop an
asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.
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The above amendments are effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s
financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Except as described below, the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of these financial statements are the same as those
applied in earlier periods presented.

Changes in Significant Accounting Policies

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers” and IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ from 01 July 2018 which are effective
from annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018 and for reporting period/year ending on or after 30 June 2019 respectively.

The details of new significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies are set out below:

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

On 28 May 2014, the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") issued International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") 15 "Revenue From
Contracts with Customers" which provides a unified five step model for determining the timing, measurement and recognition of revenue. The focus of
the new standard is to recognize revenue as performance obligations are made rather than based on the transfer of risk and rewards. IFRS 15 includes a
comprehensive set of disclosure requirements including qualitative and quantitative information about contracts with customers to understand the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue. The standard supersedes IAS 18 "Revenue", IAS 11 "Construction Contracts" and the number of revenue related
interpretations.

The adoption of IFRS 15 which replaced IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations, did not have an impact on the timing
and amounts of revenue recognition of the Company. Therefore, adoption of IFRS 15 at 01 July 2018, did not have an effect on the financial statements of
the Company as remuneration from funds under management is recognized on origination of invoice to Funds when the related services are rendered.
IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'
IFRS 9 replaced the provisions of IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ that relates to the recognition, classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities, derecognition of financial instruments, impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting. Changes in accounting
policies if any, resulting from adoption of IFRS 9 have been applied retrospectively. The details of new significant accounting policies adopted and the
nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies are set out below:
i Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities. However, it eliminates the

previous IAS 39 categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables, held for trading and available for sale. IFRS 9, classifies

financial assets in the following three categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);

- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

- measured at amortized cost

The following assessments have been made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of initial application:

- The determination of business model within which a financial asset is held; and
- The designation and revocation of previous designation of certain financial assets as measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at fair value through profit or loss:

- itis held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL

- It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
- Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For investments
in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at FVOCIL.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.
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The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have a significant effect on the Company's accounting policies related to financial liabilities.
The accounting policies that apply to financial assets are stated in note 4.5 to the financial statements.

The following table explain the original measurement categories under IAS 39 and the new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the
Company's financial assets as at 30 June 2018 and 01 July 2017.

As at Original classification New Classification gz_gl;l:l Car]:e?r)t
30 June under IAS 39 Under IFRS 9 ryimng ying
2018 Amount Amount
Rupees Rupees
First Dawood Investment At Fair Value - Through
Bank Limited - Shares Available for Sale Other Comprehensive
Income 8,625,160 8,625,160
Loans and Advances Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 524,350 524,350
Long-Term Deposits Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 36,300 36,300
Trade Receivable Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 2,404,804 2,404,804
Accrued Markup Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 24,999 24,999
Cash and Bank Balance Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 3,313,649 3,313,649
Total 14,929,262 14,929,262
ds at Original classification New Classification g;;‘f”::l Ca}]‘\}{e;;
01 July under I4S 39 under IFRS 9 Ama);nf Am:un‘tg
2017
Rupees Rupees
At Fair Value - Through
First Dawood Investment Available for Sale Other Comprehensive
Bank Limited - Shares Income 7,648,278 7,648,278
Long-Term Deposits Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 36,300 36,300
Trade Receivable Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 3,448,593 3,448,593
Accrued Markup Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 77,934 77,934
Cash and Bank Balance Loans and Receivables Amortized Cost 12,335,666 12,335,666
Total 23,546,771 23,546,771

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss” model in IAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. IFRS 9 introduces a forward looking expected credit losses
model, rather than the current incurred loss model, when assessing the impairment of financial assets in the scope of IFRS 9. The new impairment model
applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost, contract assets and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade and
other receivables. Impairment losses related to trade and other receivables, are presented separately in the statement of profit or loss. Trade and other
receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Management used actual credit loss experience over past years to base the
calculation of ECL on adoption of IFRS 9. Given the Company’s experience of collection history and no historical loss rates/bad debts and normal receivable
aging, the move from an incurred loss model to an expected loss model has not had an impact on the financial position and/or financial performance of
the Company.

Loss allowance on debt securities are measured at 12 months expected credit losses as those are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date.
Since there is no loss given default, therefore no credit loss is expected on these securities. Loss allowance on other securities and bank balances is also
measured at 12 months expected credit losses. Since these assets are short term in nature, therefore no credit loss is expected on these balances.

Property and Equipment

Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of fixed assets when that cost

is incurred. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Depreciation is charged to statement of profit
or loss over the useful life of the asset on a systematic basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 7 to the financial statements.
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Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the assets are put to use while no depreciation is charged in the month in which the assets
are disposed off.

The carrying amounts are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts,
and where carrying values exceed estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down to their estimated recoverable amount.

An item of fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted, if appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals, if any, are included in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of
such asset can be measured reliably.

Computer Software

This is initially stated at cost and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortization is
charged applying straight line method over estimated useful life of the Computer Software.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that
an asset or group of assets may be impaired. If any such evidence exists, the asset's or group of assets' recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of value in use and fair
value less cost to sell. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial Assets

Initial Measurement

The Company classifies its financial assets in to following three categories:

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);

- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

- measured at amortized cost.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition

Subsequent Measurement

Debt These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest/markup income calculated
Investments at using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
FVOCI recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in

other comprehensive income. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss

Equity These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income
Investments at in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of
FVOCI the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other

comprehensive income and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any

at FVTPL interest/markup or dividend income, are recognized in statement profit or loss.

Financial assets These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest

measured at method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest/markup income,

amortized cost foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss.
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Investments

- Investments in TFCs are classified as at fair value - through other comprehensive income and are initially measured at cost being the fair value at the
time of acquisition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition are included in the carrying amount. Subsequently these investments are
measured at rates prevailing on the MUFAP (Mutual fund Association of Pakistan) changes in the value are recognized in other comprehensive income
and will be available for reclassification to statement of profit or loss when the TFCs are disposed.

- Investment in Shares are classified as fair value through - other comprehensive income and is initially measured at cost being the fair value at the time
of acquisition and subsequently is measured at fair value determined using the market value at each reporting date. Dividends are recognized as income
in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Investments in Associates - Equity Method

Entities in which the Company has significant influence but not control and which are neither its subsidiaries nor joint ventures are associates and are
accounted for by using the equity method of accounting.

These investments are initially recognized at cost and thereafter, the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the Company's share of profit
or loss of associates. Share of post acquisition profit and loss of associates is accounted for in the Company's profit and loss account. Distribution received
from investee reduces the carrying amount of investment.

The changes in the associate's equity which have not been recognized in the associates' profit or loss account, are recognized directly in the equity of the
Company.

Securities Under Repurchase/Resale Agreements

Securities purchased under a corresponding commitment to resell at a specified future date (reverse-repo) are recorded as receivables against carry-over
transactions at fair value of the consideration given. Securities sold under a simultaneous commitment to repurchase at a specified future date (repo) are
recognized in the statement of financial position as investments and the counterpart liability is shown as payable against carry over transactions. All carry
over transactions are accounted for on settlement date basis.

Trade Debts and Other Receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoiced amount. When a trade debt is uncollectible, it is written off and charge
to statement of profit or loss. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent
consist of cash in hand and bank balances.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at 12-month ECLs:
- debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balance for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not
increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an mount equal to lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime
ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is
less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to
credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its
entirety or a portion thereof. The Company individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is
a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

De-Recognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership



4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.21

INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOURV

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or 'at fair value through profit or loss' (FVTPL). A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured

at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains
and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or have expired or when the financial liability's cash
flows have been substantially modified.

Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and only the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

Related Party Transactions and Transfer Pricing

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are based on the policy that all transactions between the Company and related parties are carried out at
arm’s length prices which are determined in accordance with the methods prescribed in the Companies Act, 2017.

Employee Retirement Benefits-Defined Contribution Plan

The Company operates recognized provident fund scheme for all its eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Company and
its employees, to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

Borrowing/Debt

Borrowings/debt is recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. These are subsequently measured at amortized cost and any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period of borrowings/debt
under the effective interest method. Markup/profit on borrowings/debt is calculated using the effective interest method and is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss.

Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services
received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Proposed Dividend and Transfer Between Reserves

Dividends declared and transfer between reserves, except appropriations which are required by the law, made subsequent to the statement of financial
position date are considered as non adjusting events and are recognized in the financial statements in the year in which such dividends are declared or
transfers between reserves are made.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupee (rupee) at the foreign exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Rupees at the foreign exchange rates approximating those prevailing at
the statement of financial position date. Exchange differences are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

Revenue Recognition

Remuneration for investment advisory and asset management services are recognized on accrual basis.

Commission income is recognized on accrual basis.

Gains and losses on sale of marketable securities are recognized on the date of sale.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established. Return on securities other than shares is recognized on accrual basis.
Return on bank deposits are recognized on accrual basis. Other income is recognized as and when earned.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, if it is probable that outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at
each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses including
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. The Company has only one reportable segment.
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Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into consideration available tax credits, rebates and tax
losses, if any. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rules under such regime. The charge for current tax
also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed/finalized during the year.

Deferred
Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary timing differences arising from difference
between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits
can be utilized.

Earning per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings/loss per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary share holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to the
financial statements:

a) Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation;
b) Determining the useful lives of operating fixed assets;

¢) Classification of investments; and
d) Impairment of financial assets.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The Following is the Statement of Property and Equipment:

Office
Furniture . Equipment &
Description Note and Fixtures Vehicles C oZtmIimicatian Computers Total
Devices
-------------------------- Rupees - - - - -~ = - =~ = oo oo
Year Ended June 30, 2019
Opening Net Book Value (NBV) 540,922 6,703,416 523,567 852,810 8,620,715
Additions (At Cost) - - 220,304 874,672 1,094,976
540,922 6,703,416 743,871 1,727,482 9,715,691
Disposals 6.1.1
Cost - 2,424,000 - 41,500 2,465,500
Depreciation - (646,400) - (13,695) (660,095)
Net Book value - 1,777,600 - 27,805 1,805,405
Depreciation Charge (72,633) (1,482,274) (132,422) (653,034) (2,340,363)
Closing Net Book Value 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,046,643 5,569,923
Gross Carrying Value Basis
Cost 1,487,514 5,593,370 1,494,502 5,222,266 13,797,652
Accumulated Depreciation/Impairment (1,019,225) (2,149,828) (883,053) (4,175,623) (8,227,729)
Net Book Value 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,046,643 5,569,923
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Office
Furniture Lo Equipment &
Description Note and Fixtures Vehicles Communication Computers Total
Devices
-------------------------- Rupees - - - - == - - - - - oo
Year Ended June 30, 2018
Net Carrying Value Basis
Opening Net Book Value (NBV) 73,490 2,575,415 70,599 256,249 2,975,753
Additions (At Cost) 525,042 5,331,300 542,005 908,587 7,306,934
598,532 7,906,715 612,604 1,164,836 10,282,687
Disposals
Cost - - 182,435 - 182,435
Depreciation - - (144,851) - (144,851)
Net Book Value - - 37,584 - 37,584
Depreciation Charge (57,610) (1,203,299) (51,453) (312,026) (1,624,388)
Closing Net Book Value 540,922 6,703,416 523,567 852,810 8,620,715
Gross Carrying Value Basis
Cost 1,487,514 8,017,370 1,274,198 4,389,094 15,168,176
Accumulated Depreciation/Impairment (946,592) (1,313,954) (750,631) (3,536,284) (6,547,461)
Net Book Value 540,922 6,703,416 523,567 852,810 8,620,715
Depreciation Rate % per Annum 10 20 20 33
6.1.1 Detail of the Assets Disposed off During the Year.
Original  Accumulated Sale Gain on Relationship
Particulars Cost Depreciation Book Value Proceed Disposal M,('de of Purchaser with
Disposal
_____________________ RUpees - - - - -~-==-nnmmmmeee Purchaser
Vehicle
. Market . .
- Honda Civic 2,424,000 646,400 1,777,600 2,475,000 697,400 Value Fateh ljaz ~ Third Party
Computer Equipment

- Laptop 41,500 13,695 27,805 33,200 595 Imswrance  Jubilee
Claim  Insurance

Total 2,465,500 660,095 1,805,405 2,508,200 702,795
2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
7 INTANGIBLE ASSET
Computer Software 7.1 1,246,590 -
7.1 Computer Software
Opening Net Book Value - -
Addition 1,385,100 -
Amortization Charge (138,510) -
Closing Net Book Value 1,246,590 -
As at June 30, 2019
Cost 1,385,100 -
Accumulated Amortization (138,510) -
1,246,590 -
Rate of Amortization 10% -
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8 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Investments in Associates - Units of Mutual Funds - Equity Method

First Dawood Mutual Fund (Open-End - Fund) - an
associate (Using Equity Method)
3,442,964 (June 30, 2018: 8,069,728) Units,
Representing 55.72% (June 30, 2018: 74.28%) Holding.

Dawood Income Fund (Open - End - Fund) - an associate
(using equity method)
1,372,100 (June 30, 2018: 348,387) Units,
Representing 24.67% (June 30, 2018: 9.19%) Holding.

786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
(Open-End- Fund) - an associate (using equity method)
109,323 (June 30, 2018: 40,680) Units, Representing

11.20% (June 30, 2018: 4.49%) Holding.

At fair value - through other comprehensive income -
Shares - unquoted
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited

Nil (June 30, 2018: 2,961) Shares

Less: Impairment

Less: Sale of 2,961 Shares

Dawood Family Takaful Limited - Related party
Nil (June 30, 2018: 2,372,500) Shares
Less: Impairment
Less: Sale of 2,372,500 Shares

Note

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.4

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
59,702,020 180,584,362
110,362,938 30,765,592
11,410,974 4,762,552
181,475,932 216,112,506
22,655 24,545
- (1,890)
(22,655) -
- 22,655
11,710,186 11,862,529
- (152,343)
(11,710,186) -
- 11,710,186
181,475,932 227,845,347

8.1 The abridged audited financial information of First Dawood Mutual Fund (the Fund) based on the audited financial statements as at June 30, 2019 is as

follows:

Associate's Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Net Assets

Number of Units in Issue
Units Held as at June 30

Net Assets Value per Unit
Share Of Company's Net Assets

Associate's Income Statement
(Loss)/Income
Expenses
Net Loss Before Taxation
Taxation
Net Loss After Taxation

116,323,882 253,136,872
9,176,709 10,020,187
107,147,173 243,116,685
6,179,086 10,864,101
3,442,964 8,069,728
17.34 22.38
59,702,020 180,584,362
(36,689,597) 2,046,419
(6,199,964)  (8,842,581)
(42,889,561)  (6,796,162)
(42,889,561)  (6,796,162)

8.1.1 The First Dawood Mutual fund has been classified as an associate owing to holding in excess of Twenty percent in the investee.
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The abridged audited financial information of Dawood Income Fund (the Fund) based on audited financial statements as at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees

Associate's Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Total Assets 454,559,584 341,652,743

Total Liabilities 8,867,811 6,928,447

Net Assets 445,691,773 334,724,296
Number of Units In Issue 5,541,116 3,790,392
Units Held as at June 30 1,372,100 348,387
Net Assets Value per Unit 80.43 88.31
Share of Company's Net Assets 110,362,938 30,765,592
Associate's Income Statement

Income 62,022,773 47,010,220

Expenses (11,590,373) (11,899,517)

Net Income Before Taxation 50,432,400 35,110,703

Taxation - -

Net Income After Taxation 50,432,400 35,110,703

The Dawood Income Fund has been classified as an associate owing to holding in excess of Twenty percent (June 30, 2018: Despite the fact that the
Company holds less than twenty percent holding in the Fund for the reason that the Company is also an investment advisor of the fund by virtue of which
it participates in the financial and operating policies of the Fund and hence has significant influence over its investee).

The abridged audited financial information of 786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) (the Fund) based on audited financial statements as
at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees

Associate's Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Total Assets 105,027,591 109,611,116

Total Liabilities 3,107,401 3,457,932

Net Assets 101,920,190 106,153,184
Number of Units in Issue 976,448 906,713
Units Held as at June 30 109,323 40,680
Net Assets Value per Unit 104.38 117.07
Share of Company's Net Assets 11,410,974 4,762,552
Associate's Income Statement

Loss (7,869,666)  (7,091,191)

Expenses (4,128,519) (11,818,370)

Net Loss Before Taxation (11,998,185) (18,909,561)

Taxation - -

Net Income After Taxation (11,998,185)  (18,909,561)

The 786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) has been classified as an associate Despite the fact that the Company holds less than twenty
percent Holding in the Fund for the reason that the Company is also an investment advisor of the fund by virtue of which it participates in the financial
and operating policies of the Fund and hence has significant influence over its investee.

SECP has granted approval for Disposal of shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited and Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited vide letter SCD/AMC/7861L/42/2018
dated July 31, 2018.
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Company for Rs. 12,313,275 i.e. 5.19 per share and Rs. 23,777 i.e. 8.03 per share respectively.

9 LONG-TERM ADVANCES
Against Software
10 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Deposits
With CDC

Against Utilities

Prepayments
License Renewal Fee
Current Portion Shown Under Current Assets

Note

10.1
14

During the year shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited and Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited are disposed to the Chief Executive Officer of the

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
- 668,352
25,000 25,000
11,300 11,300
36,300 36,300
1,500,000 500,000
(500,000) (500,000)
1,000,000 -
1,036,300 36,300

10.1 This represents fee paid in respect of renewal of licenses of Asset Management Services (AMC) and Investment Advisory Services (IAS) till June 2022.

1 DEFERRED TAX ASSET

(Taxable)/Deductible Temporary Differences due to:
Relating To Taxable Temporary Differences
Accelerated Tax Depreciation
Relating To Deductible Temporary Differences
Accelerated Accounting Depreciation
Carried Forward Assessed Tax Losses
Unabsorbed Tax Depreciation & Amortization

Unrecognized Deferred Tax Asset

11.1

- (49,547)
50,282 -
16,913,722 12,238,902
1,063,196 607,794
18,027,200 12,797,149
(18,027,200)  (12,797,149)

11.1 Deferred tax asset has not been recognized on the ground that sufficient taxable profits are not expected in foreseeable future against which the asset could

be utilized.

12 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

At Fair Value - Through Other
Comprehensive Income

Listed Shares - Related Party

Term Finance Certificate - Unlisted

Cumulative (Loss)/Gain on
Revaluation of Investment

June 30, 2019

June 30, 2018

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Note  ----cccmceeaeao Rupees - - - -~ = - - - -~ - - - - -~
12.1 1,385,910 1,376,609 3,550,135 8,625,160
12.2 9,189,514 8,695,021 - -
10,575,424 10,071,630 3,550,135 8,625,160
(503,794) - 5,075,025 -
10,071,630 10,071,630 8,625,160 8,625,160
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12.1 Listed Shares - Related Party
Number of Shares June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
June 30,  June 30, Name of Compan Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
2019 2018 pary Note ~ = memmmmmmemmemaao Rupees - - - - - ----cceu--
Financial services
930,141 2,382,641 First Dawood
Investment Bank
Limited -
Related Party 12.1.1 1,385,910 1,376,609 3,550,135 8,625,160

12.1.1 SECP has granted permission for unfreezing the shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited. Vide letter SC/NBFC-5/FDIBL-CDC/2018 dated
July 31, 2018.

12.2 Term Finance Certificates - Unlisted

Number of Certificates June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
June 30, June 30, N C Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
2019 2018 ame of Company  Nowe  Tiii.... Rupees ———-—-—oo-o--..
Financial services
2,000 - Silk Bank Limited  12.2.1 9,189,514 8,695,021 - -

12.2.1Term Finance Certificates are valued using rate prevailing on MUFAP (Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan) which is 86.9763% of face value at the
statement of financial position date.

12.2.2Term finance certificates carry profit equal to 6 month KIBOR plus 1.85% receivable half yearly in arrears and will mature in August 2025. The Instrument
is structured to redeem 0.14% of the Issue Amount during the first 7 years and remaining 99.86% in last two (2) equal semi annual installments of 49.93%
each. The instrument is unsecured and subordinated as to payment of Principal and Profit to all other indebtedness of the bank, including deposits.

2019 2018
13 LOANS AND ADVANCES Note Rupees Rupees
Unsecured - Considered Good
Advance against Salary 13.1 39,667 524,350
13.1 Advance against Salary
Maximum Aggregate
Amount Outstanding at
Name of the 3 any Time with Reference . Written
Emp logee Terms of the Loans Security Purpose 10 Month End Balances Provision off
2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
Talal Ismail Pasha Monthly Installment Basis and Interest Free  Unsecured ~Family Commitment 30,000 45,000 - -
Tauqir Shamshad Monthly Installment Basis and Interest Free  Unsecured ~Family Commitment 295,500 443,250 - -
Kamran Rafique Monthly Installment Basis and Interest Free  Unsecured ~Family Commitment 66,500 85,500 - -
Muhammad Abbas Monthly Installment Basis and Interest Free ~ Unsecured ~Family Commitment 137,200 98,000 - -
Muhammad Naveed ~ Monthly Installment Basis and Interest Free  Unsecured Family Commitment 28,000 70,000 - -
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2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
14 PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE
Prepayments
Insurance 169,514 201,105
Rent 124,862 124,862
Current portion of License Renewal Fee 10 500,000 500,000
794,376 825,967
Other receivable
Federal excise duty 14.1 6,513,679 6,513,679
Dawood Equities Limited - Related party 14.2 93,098 -
6,606,777 6,513,679
7,401,153 7,339,646
14.1 This represents amount receivable from funds in lieu of Federal Excise Duty the break up of which is as follows:
Associates
Dawood Income Fund 1,797,106 1,797,106
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 475,723 475,723
First Dawood Mutual Fund 4,240,850 4,240,850
20.3 6,513,679 6,513,679

14.1.1 The Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from the funds is Rs. 6.51 (2018: Rs. 6.51) Million.

14.2 This represents amount receivable from Dawood equities Limited on account of disposal of shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited which has
been received subsequent to the year end.

14.2.1 The Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balance is Rs. 0.093 (2018: Rs. Nil) Million.

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
15 TRADE RECEIVABLE
Associates
Dawood Income Fund 1,183,182 744,033
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 317,373 325,476
First Dawood Mutual Fund 986,594 1,335,295
15.1 2,487,149 2,404,804
15.1 Aging Analysis of Trade Receivables
2019 2018
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
------------------ Rupees - - - - - -~ - - - - - - - - - -
Balance Outstanding
Past due 1 - 60 days 1,170,835 - 1,257,936 -
Past due 61 - 90 days 56,579 - 30,620 -
Past due 91 - 180 days 190,608 - 91,572 -
Past due 181 - 365 days 358,738 - 314,287 -
More than 365 days 710,389 - 710,389 -
2,487,149 - 2,404,804 -

15.2 Maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from each fund is as follows:
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2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
Dawood Income Fund 2,715,344 3,127,600
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 833,024 1,080,062
First Dawood Mutual Fund 5,590,862 6,097,148
16 ACCRUED MARKUP
On Aavings Accounts 153,119 24,999
17  TAXATION - NET
Opening 4,654,124 4,926,450
Tax Paid during the Year 3,643,107 1,304,616
Prior year tax adjustment 155,107 (501,746)
Provision for the Year (3,405,501) (1,075,196)
Closing 5,046,837 4,654,124
18  CASH AND BANK BALANCE
Cash in Hand 4,646 -
Cash at Bank
Current Accounts 101,609 107,551
Savings Accounts 18.1 4,433,665 3,206,098
4,535,274 3,313,649
4,539,920 3,313,649
18.1 The balance in savings accounts carry profit at rates ranging from 4% to 8.25% per annum (2018: 4% to 5.75% per annum).
19  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
2019 2018 2019 2018
No. of Shares Rupees Rupees
10,000,000 10,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued as fully paid in cash 100,000,000 100,000,000
4,973,750 4,973,750 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued as fully paid bonus shares 49,737,500 49,737,500
14,973,750 14,973,750 149,737,500 149,737,500
19.1 The following shares are held by the Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions or has arrangements in place.
2019 2018

Name of Related Party
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited
BRR Guardian Modaraba

Tara Uzra Dawood - Chief Executive Officer

------ No. of Shares - - - - - -

2,246,070 2,246,070
1,935,505 1,935,505
1,768,458 1,768,458
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2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Accrued Expenses 20.1 7,503,662 7,206,007
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Payable 20.2 2,596,844 2,596,844
Fed Payable 20.3 6,513,677 6,513,677
Sales Tax Payable 1,061,845 1,193,863
Wht Payable 8,853 101,140

17,684,881 17,611,531

This includes an amount of Rs. 5.57 (June 30, 2018: Rs. 2.97) Million received from NCCPL being refund of tax amount with respect to funds under
management. This amount will be disbursed to unit holders'.

Subsequent to the year end the Company made payments amounting to Rs. 1.47 Million to the SRB in respect of Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund.

The Finance Act, 2013 enlarged the scope of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on financial services to include Asset Management Companies (AMCs) with effect
from 13 June 2013. As the Asset Management Services rendered by the Management Company of the Fund were already subject to provincial sales tax
levied by Sindh Revenue Board, which is being charged to the Fund, the Company was of the view that further levy of FED was not justified.

On 4 September 2013, a Constitutional Petition was filed in the Honorable Sindh High Court (SHC) jointly by various Asset Management Companies,
together with their representative Collective Investment Schemes through their trustees, challenging the levy of FED.

The matter is still pending. With effect from 1 July 2016, FED on services provided or rendered on Non Banking Financial Institutions dealing in services
which are subject to provincial sales tax has been withdrawn by the Finance Act, 2016.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued making further provision in respect of FED on Management Services with effect from 1 July 2016.
However, as a matter of abundant caution the provision made for FED for the period from 13 June 2013 till 30 June 2016 aggregating to Rupees 6.51 (June
30, 2018: Rs. 6.51) Million is being retained with a corresponding receivable from the funds of the same amount in financial statements as the matter is
pending before the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 21.1 998,742 998,742

Registrar of Company has dispatched letters to shareholders for claiming dividend. Notice under section 244 of Companies Act, 2017 will be served
accordingly.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

22.1.1The Additional Commissioner of Income Tax (ACIT) has amended the assessment order under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, resulting

23

in an additional tax of Rs. 1.005 million and Rs. 0.820 million for Tax Years 2003 and 2004 respectively. The Company has filed appeals with the
Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals-II (CIT-A). The said appeals are pending for hearing. The management is confident that the appeal will be decided
in favour of the Company and therefore no provision in this respect has been made in these financial statements. Appeals have been filed before Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for the Tax Year 2003 and 2004 against the order of CIT-A. Hearing has been fixed and ITAT has finalized the order for
the Tax Year 2004, which partially allowed and partially remanded back the order to the CIT-A for passing an order. The case has been decided in favour
of the Company by the Appellate Tribunal in Tax Year 2017.

Commitments

There was no commitment during the year (2018: Nil)

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees
REMUNERATION FROM FUNDS UNDER MANAGEMENT
Associates - Open - end funds
Dawood Income Fund 8,021,088 5,366,088
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 1,804,276 1,771,720
First Dawood Mutual Fund 3,754,810 5,858,445
23.1 13,580,174 12,996,253
Less: Sales Tax on Remuneration (1,562,321) (1,495,144)
12,017,853 11,501,109
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2019 2018
Remuneration for Services
Rendered as an Asset
Management Company
-------- Percentage - - - - - - - -
23.1 During the year the Company has Charged Management
fee as Under;
Associates - Open - End Funds
Dawood Income Fund 1.5 1.5
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 1.5 1.5
First Dawood Mutual Fund 2 2
2019 2018
24  ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES Note Rupees Rupees
Salaries and Allowances 24.1 19,996,502 17,973,481
Rent, Rates and Taxes 1,538,641 1,538,929
Postage and Telephones 304,700 577,299
Legal and Professional Charges 1,544,050 4,141,614
Printing and Stationery 174,665 464,895
Travelling and Conveyance 117,873 240,994
Vehicles Running 1,953,817 1,492,622
Advertisement Expense 128,700 84,400
Electricity 496,949 505,582
Repairs and Maintenance 121,083 220,206
Auditors’ Remuneration 24.2 629,640 612,698
Entertainment 282,014 264,398
Insurance 502,953 300,104
Depreciation 6 2,340,363 1,624,388
Amortization 7.1 138,510 -
Fee and Subscriptions 1,906,718 1,957,396
Newspapers and Periodicals 329 100
Directors' Fee 348,000 191,600
Commission 43,575 74,567
Marketing Expenses 39,000 561,937
Others 80,589 125,845
32,688,670 32,953,055
Less: Reimbursement of Fees and Expenses 243 (725,812) (495,640)

31,962,858 32,457,415

24.1 This includes amount of Rs. 1.18 (2018: Rs. 1) Million relating to Staff Retirement Benefits.

2019 2018
24.2 Auditors' Remuneration Rupees Rupees

Annual Audit 280,000 280,000
Certification Fee 111,000 95,000
Half Yearly Review 145,000 145,000
Out of Pocket Expenses 47,000 47,313
Sales Tax 46,640 45,385

629,640 612,698

24.3 In accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations amended vide S.R.O 1160(I1)/2015 dated November 25, 2015, the Management Company of
the Fund is entitled for reimbursement of fees and expenses incurred by the Management Company in relation to registrar services, accounting, operation
and valuation services related to Fund maximum up to 0.1% of average annual net assets of the Scheme or actual whichever is less. Accordingly, Company
has charged accounting and operational charges to the Fund at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the average annual net assets of the Fund. The breakup in
respect of each fund is as follows:

52



WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
Bl
2019 2018
24.3.1 Reimbursement of Fees and Expenses Breakup: Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
Dawood Income Fund 453,221 132,000
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) 106,450 104,522
First Dawood Mutual Fund 166,141 259,118
725,812 495,640
25 FINANCIAL CHARGES
Bank Charges 5,220 1,749
26 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Income from financial assets
Markup Earned on savings Accounts 352,923 544,371
Income from Non - Financial Assets
Gain on Disposal of Property and Equipment 702,795 12,416
Liabilities Written Back 2,687,850 -
3,390,645 12,416
3,743,568 556,787
27  SHARE OF ASSOCIATES' (LOSS)/PROFIT
Dawood Income Fund 7,694,130 2,626,282
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) (1,356,263) (246,885)
First Dawood Mutual Fund (17,266,250) (6,755,253)
(10,928,383) (4,375,856)
28 TAXATION
Current 28.1 3,405,501 1,075,196
Prior (155,107) 501,746
3,250,394 1,576,942
28.1 Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been presented in these financial statements due to
available tax losses brought forward from tax years 2014, 2016, 2017 and 2018. The provision for current year income tax has been made under Minimum
Tax section 153(1)(b) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs.18,027,200 (2018: Rs. 12,797,149) has not been recognised in these financial statements as the Company is of the view
that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in the foreseeable future against which deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. The accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and amortization as at June 30, 2019 amounting to Rs.
61,989,373 (2018: Rs. 42,822,320).
28.2 Management has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax ordinance, 2001. Following is the comparison of
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tax provision as per accounts vis a vis tax assessment for last three years:

Deemed
Assessment
Rupees
Tax year 2018 920,089
Tax year 2017 5,506,417
Tax year 2016 155,402

Provision

Rupees
1,075,196
4,805,585
155,401
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2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
LOSS PER SHARE
- Basic and Diluted
Net Loss for the Year (43,207,503) (26,465,600)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 14,973,750 14,973,750
Loss per Share - Basic (2.89) (1.77)
There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the company.
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
2019 2018
Chwf, Directors  Executives Chlef. Directors  Executives
Executive Executive
------------ Rupees ---------cee----------Rupees----------.
Managerial Remuneration 4,416,000 - 4,088,333 4,416,000 - 2,213,602
House Rent 1,766,400 - 1,635,333 1,766,400 - 885,441
Bonus - - - 552,000 - -
Medical 5,130 - 44,285 19,700 - 14,309
Utilities 441,600 - 408,833 441,600 - 221,360
Provident Fund 441,600 - 408,833 441,600 - 221,358
E.OB.I 5,760 - 11,520 5,760 - 5,760
Meeting Fee - 348,000 - - 191,600 -

7,076,490 348,000 6,597,138 7,643,060 191,600 3,561,830

Number of Persons 1 6 2 1 6 1

The Chief Executive and Executives have also been provided company maintained cars.

Executive means an employee other than Director and Chief Executive Officer, whose basic salary exceeds Rs. 1,200,000 in a financial year.

2019 2018
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO PROVIDENT FUND Rupees Rupees
Size of the Fund 148,864,984 139,095,148
Cost of Investments Made 28,054,010 27,000,000
Percentage of Investments Made 92.73% 96.83%
Fair Value of Investments 138,035,078 134,680,792
Breakup of Investments (Rupees)
Investments in

Defence Saving Certificates' 37,101,096 33,501,644

Term Finance Certificates' 22,233,573 13,771,524

Sukuks' 7,536,692 18,712,212

Listed Securities 21,761,709 20,908,766

Unlisted Securities - 741,000

Mutual Funds 49,402,007 47,045,646

138,035,078 134,680,792
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% age of investment
B 1 P
reakup of Investments (Percentage) as size of the fund

Investments in
Defence Saving Certificates' 26.88% 24.87%
Term Finance Certificates' 16.11% 10.23%
Sukuks' 5.46% 13.89%
Listed Securities 15.77% 15.52%
Unlisted Securities 0.00% 0.55%
Mutual Funds 35.79% 34.93%

100.00% 100.00%

The Provident Fund (the Fund) is maintained for its permanent employees and the employees of its associated companies/undertakings. Accordingly, the
information is based upon the latest unaudited financial statements of the Fund as at June 30, 2019 and audited financial statements as at June 30, 2018.
As per Trustees, Investments out of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the
Rules formulated for this purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of related group companies, directors, their close family members, senior executives, retirement benefit plans, major shareholders
of the Company and funds under management. Transactions with the related parties during the year are as follows:

Relationship with the Company Nature of Transactions 2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
Transactions During the year
Mutual Funds managed by the Company Management Fee Charged 12,017,853 11,501,109
Sales Tax on Management Fee 1,562,321 1,495,146
Accounting and Operational Charges 725,812 495,640
Dawood Income Fund - Purchase of 1,267,921
(June 30, 2018: 87,394) Units 100,865,359 7,500,000
Dawood Income Fund - Redemption of 244,208
(June 30, 2018: Nil) Units 20,000,000 -
Dawood Income Fund - Dividend Received During the Year
(June 30, 2018: Nil) 9,505,854 -
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)
- Purchase of 68,643 (June 30, 2018: 40,680) Units 7,997,225 5,000,000
786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund) - Dividend
Received During the Year (June 30, 2018: Nil) 15,597 -
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Purchase of 447,033
(June 30, 2018: Nil) Units 10,142,222 -
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Redemption of 5,073,797
(June 30, 2018: 1,238,098) Units 101,500,000 27,500,000
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Dividend Received
During the Year (June 30, 2018: Nil) 359,277 -
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Purchase of 2,000 TFCs' of
Silk Bank Limited 9,189,514 -
Other Related Party
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited & Others 4.1 pung Contribution 1,184,229 937,786
Employees' Provident Fund
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Rent Charge During the Year - New office 1,498,341 1,373,479
Key Management Personnel Remuneration 13,673,628 11,204,890
Sale of 2,372,500 Shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited 12,313,275 -
Sale of 2,961 Shares of Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 23,777 -
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited Rent Expense Charge During the Year - Old Office - 99,550
Dawood Family Takaful Limited Insurance Expense Charge During the Year 44,349 34,504
Dawood Equities Limited Brokerage Commission Paid on Disposal of Shares 43,575 74,567

Balances at Year End
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Relationship with the Company Nature of Transactions Rzuf;leyes szyleis
Associated companies/other related parties Units Held:
Mutual Funds Managed by the Company Dawood Income Fund 1,372,100 (June 30, 2018: 348,387) Units 110,362,938 30,765,592

First Dawood Mutual Fund 3,442,964 (June 30, 2018: 8,069,728) Units 59,702,020 180,584,362

786 Rising Star Fund (Formerly Dawood Islamic Fund)

109,323 (June 30, 2018: 40,680) Units 11,410,974 4,762,552

Trade Receivable 2,487,149 2,404,804
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 930,141 (June 30, 2018: 2,382,641) shares 1,376,609 8,625,160

Payable in Respect of Rent - Old Office - 2,687,850
Dawood Family Takaful Limited Nil (June 30, 2018: 2,372,500) Shares - 11,710,186

Prepaid Life Insurance - 42,024
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Prepaid Rent - New Office 124,862 124,862
Dawood Equities Limited Receivable in Respect of Disposal of Shares 93,098 -

The Company has not entered into any transaction with director and senior executives other than those provided under the Company's policies and terms
of employment.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (comprising currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price risk), liquidity risk and
credit risk that could result in a reduction in the Company's net assets or a reduction in the profits available for dividends.

The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the Company's financial performance.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price of securities
due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and

liquidity in the market.

The Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management policies and regulations
laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

33.1.1 Foreign Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company, at present is not exposed to currency risk as its operations are geographically restricted to Pakistan and all transactions are carried out in Pak
Rupees.

33.1.2 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. As
the Company has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Company's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

The Company has diversified its investments and has major portion of its investments based on floating interest rate for which the finance function is
responsible to manage the risk by measuring the mismatch of interest rate sensitivity gap of financial assets and liabilities.

Interest rate sensitivity position as at the date of statement of financial position of financial instruments is based on the earlier of the contractual repricing
or maturity date.

33.1.3 Price Risk

The risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices of securities due to a change in
credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market.
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As at June 30, 2019, the fair values of marketable securities exposed to price risk are as follows:

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
Shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 1,376,609 8,625,160

The Company manages the above market risks through diversification of investment portfolio in accordance with the internal risk management policies.
33.2 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

The Company attempts to control credit risk by entering into transactions with diverse credit worthy counter parties by monitoring credit exposure.

The Maximum Exposure to Credit Risk as at June 30, 2019 is as Follows: -

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
L. Carrying amount Maximum Carrying Maximum
Description
Exposure amount Exposure
-------------------- Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Long-Term Investments 181,475,932 - 227,845,347 227,845,347
Long-Term Advances - - 668,352 668,352
Long-Term Deposits 1,036,300 1,036,300 36,300 36,300
Short-Term Investments 10,071,630 10,071,630 8,625,160 8,625,160
Trade Receivable 2,487,149 2,487,149 2,404,804 2,404,804
Accrued Markup 153,119 153,119 24,999 24,999
Cash at Bank 4,535,274 4,535,274 3,313,649 3,313,649
199,759,404 18,283,472 242,918,611 242,918,611

The Company kept its funds with banks having strong credit ratings. Currently the funds are kept with banks having rating of A1+ to AA+.

2019 2018
33.2.1 Financial Instruments by Category Rupees Rupees
Financial assets
Investment in associates' - Equity Method
Long-Term Investments 181,475,932 216,112,506
At fair value through - Other comprehensive income
Long-Term Investments - 11,732,841
Short-Term Investments - Equity 1,376,609 8,625,160
Short-Term Investments - TFCs 8,695,021 -
At Amortized Cost
Long-Term Advances - 668,352
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 1,036,300 36,300
Trade Receivable 2,487,149 2,404,804
Accrued Markup 153,119 24,999
Cash and Bank Balance 4,539,920 3,313,649
199,764,050 242,918,611
Financial Liabilities
At Amortized Cost
Trade and Other Payables 7,503,662 7,206,007

33.3 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its obligations and commitments associated with financial
instruments. The Company is not materially exposed to the liquidity risk as all obligations/commitments of the Company are short term in nature and
restricted to the extent of available liquidity and all assets of the Company are readily disposable in the market.
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The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial
position date to the contractual maturity date.

Not Later More Than
On Up to Three Three Months  More Than
Than One Total
Demand Months and Up to One Year
Month
One Year
------------------------ Rupees - - - - - - === === - - -
As at June 30, 2019
Trade and Other Payable 7,503,662 - - - - 7,503,662
As at June 30, 2018
Trade and Other Payable 7,206,007 - - - - 7,206,007

Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maintain healthy capital ratios, strong credit rating and optimal capital structures in order
to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing and potential investment projects, to maximize shareholder value and reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure the Company may adjust the amount of dividend,return on capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Currently the Company has an equity of
200.385 Million against the minimum equity requirement of Rs. 200 Million set by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for the Non
Banking Finance Company providing Asset Management Services for the year ended June 30, 2019.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the statement of financial position date. The estimated
fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from book value.

The following table shows financial instruments recognized at fair value, analyzed between those whose fair value is based on:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices)
or indirectly (derived from prices); and

Level 3: Those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
-------------------- Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - c e e e - -

Short-Term Investment -

Listed Shares 1,376,609 - - 8,625,160 - -
Long-Term Investment -

Units 181,475,932 - - 216,112,506 - -
Long-Term Investment -

Unquoted Shares - - - - 11,732,841 -
Short-Term Investment -

Unlisted Tfcs - 8,695,021 - - - -

182,852,541 8,695,021 - 224,737,666 11,732,841 -

Valuation Techniques

For Level 2 the Company values the investment using rates mentioned on MUFAP (June 30, 2018: at breakup value which approximates the fair value of
the investment).
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Transfers during the Period

During the year ended June 30, 2019 there were no transfers into or out of Level 3.

2019 2018
Rupees Rupees
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Bank Balance 4,539,920 3,313,649

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison and for better presentation. Reclassifications
made during the year include the followings.

From To Rupees

Trade Receivable Other Receivable 6,513,677
Share of Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement

Share of Associates' Loss of Investments in Associates 49,440

Taxation - Net Sales Tax Payable 8,771

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

From To Rupees
Unappropriated Profit Share of Unrealized Gain on Remeasurement

of Investments in Associates 21,403
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of employees as at year end was 12 (2018: 14) and average number of employees during the year was 14 (2018: 12).

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue in Board of Directors of the Company on 23 September 2019.

GENERAL

In accordance with the requirement of Rule 9, of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and regulation) Rules, 2003, the company has
obtained sufficient insurance coverage from Jubilee General insurance Company Limited against any loss that against financial losses that my be incurred
as a result of employee's fraud or gross negligence. The insurance company has been assigned a credit rating of AA+ by the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency

limited (PACRA).

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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Details of Pattern of Holdings (Units)
As at June 30, 2019

Number Of Shareholding Total Shares
Shareholders From To Held
150 1 100 3,708
138 101 500 31,438
152 501 1000 113,220
77 1001 5000 181,342
22 5001 10000 152,843
4 10001 15000 46,407
4 15001 20000 70,850
1 20001 25000 25,000
2 25001 30000 57,824
2 30001 35000 66,500
1 45001 50000 50,000
1 60001 65000 60,690
1 75001 80000 75,500
1 95001 100000 100,000
3 115001 120000 352,779
1 235001 240000 240,000
1 290001 295000 293,716
3 345001 350000 1,050,000
1 390001 395000 392,452
1 395001 400000 400,000
1 445001 450000 450,000
1 645001 650000 648,845
1 805001 810000 807,000
1 1375001 1380000 1,376,006
1 1495001 1500000 1,500,000
1 1935001 1940000 1,935,505
2 2245001 2250000 4,492,125
574 14,973,750
Categories of Share Holders As on June 30, 2019
Categories Of Number Of Total Shares Percentage
Shareholders Shareholders Held %
Individuals 552 7,007,242 46.80
Joint Stock Companies 11 665,829 4.45
Financial Institutions 5 4,494,805 30.02
Investment Companies 2 549 0.00
Modarabas 1 1,935,505 12.93
Others 3 869,820 5.81
574 14,973,750 100.00
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Additional Information as at June 30, 2019

. Shares
S. No. Categories of Share holders Numbers % Age
Held
1 Associated Companies 3 6,427,630 42.93
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055
2 NIT & ICP 2 1,024 0.01
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 500
IDBP (ICP UNIT) 524
3 Directors, CEO their Spouses and Minor Children 7 1,783,774 11.91
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458
Mrs. Shafqat Sultana 2,816
Ms. Charmaine Hidayat Ullah 2,500
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir 2,500
Syed Shabahat Hussain 2,500
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 2,500
Mr. Farhan Abbas 2,500
4 Banks, DFIs. NBFIs, Insurance Companies, 17 1,537,854 10.27
Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds
5 General Public 545 5,223,468 34.88
Total 574 14,973,750 100.00
Shareholders holding ten percent or more shares in the Company
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070 15.00
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055 15.00
Asif Jamil Malik 1,950,000 13.02
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505 12.93
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458 11.81
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FORM OF PROXY
28th Annual GENERAL MEETING

I/We of

(full address)
being a member of 786 Investments Limited Folio # do hereby appoint
Mr./Ms Folio #
of (full address) (or failing him)
Mr./Ms Folio#
of (full address)

being another member of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf, at the Annual General Meeting

of the Company to be held on October 22, 2019 at 9:00 hours and to every adjournment thereof.

And witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2019, signed by the said

in the presence of
Mr./Ms.
of (full address)

REVENUE
STAMP
Rs. 5/-
Signature of Witness Signature(s) and or Seal

Important Notes :

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 16, 2019 to October 22, 2019 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

3. An instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the Power
or Authority, in order to be valid, must be deposited at the Registered office of the Company, 48 hours before the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed
and witnessed.

4. If more than one instrument of proxy appointing more than one person is deposited with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

5. This signature on the Instrument of Proxy must conform to the specimen signature recorded with the Company.

6. CDC account holders will in addition have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000 of the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting
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Managed By:
786 Investments Limited
G-3 Ground Floor, B.R.R. Tower, Hassan Ali Street,

INVESTMENTS Off I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi - 74000 Pakistan

WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
—

Tel: (92-21) 32603751-54
Email: info@786investments.com
Website: www.786investments.com
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